

Re: FOR REVIEW: PAEAP Report Products

From: "McMackin, Olivia (OPO)" <olivia.mcmackin@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <jacob.mksyartinian@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)" <jennifer.beaudry2@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 17:15:00 -0500

Thanks Andrew - will make this change now and send the revised back through CO.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:32 PM
To: McMackin, Olivia (OPO); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Cc: Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PAEAP Report Products

Thanks. In the NR, in here:

The government formed the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel to provide independent advice on how public sector accounting standards are interpreted as they apply to net pension assets .

Can we remove "interpreted" so that the line becomes something like: The government formed the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel to provide independent advice on how public sector accounting standards should be applied in regards to net pension assets .

I think its important that this not be a matter of 'interpretation', but of objective fact.

Should be true of Q and A too

From: McMackin, Olivia (OPO)
Sent: February-10-17 12:14 PM
To: Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Cc: Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: FOR REVIEW: PAEAP Report Products

Hi all,

Attached for your review are the NR and QA for Monday's Pension Assets report release.

Please advise of any changes or concerns **by 3:00 PM today**.

Olivia McMackin
Communications Planning
Office of the Honourable Kathleen Wynne | Premier of Ontario
Office: 416.325.2126 | Mobile: 647.338.6763

